
Assassination Records Review Board 

600 E Street NW    2nd Floor    Washington, DC  20530 
 
MEMORANDUM 

 

June 13, 1995 

 

To:  Steve Tilley, NARA 

 

From:  Joe Freeman, ARRB 

 

Subject: Document Request 

 

I’d like to look at these tomorrow, if that works for you and your staff.  I expect I’ll be on the 9 AM 

shuttle unless I hear from your office.  This memo is in addition to one faxed earlier today.  If 

you’ve already pulled that first batch, I can start on that when I get there tomorrow.  Thanks for your 

help and patience! 

 

 

Agency File Number  Box 

 

001065    24 

001150    25 

001171    “ 

001187    “ 

001761    34 

002463    59 

002568    63 

002661    65 

004063    86 

004064    “ 

004065    “ 

004068    “ 

004395    92 

004580    94 

004824    100 

004827     “ 

004829
1
     “ 

                                                 
1Thank you so very much for all your help. 



 

                                                                            
Telephone: (202) 724-0088    Facsimile:  (202) 724-0457 

005363112 

005364 “ 

001626121 

007009134 

008450154 

008581156 

008732159 

008751 “ 

008993162 

009318171 

013582237 

014315255 

015106296 

 

 

Agency File #Record #Record SeriesBox 

 

62-109060-NONE180-10015-10220FBI Inv. File JFK15 

62-109060-4496180-10019-10301“20 

44-24016-352 [2]180-10059-10400FBI Case Files19 

 

 

AgencyRecord #Record SeriesBox, etc. 

 

NARA-WC179-40006-10336Doc. 17: FBI Repts.P.7;NND Case 

911025; Box 87OR 

 

NARA-WC179-40006-10337“P.35-36     “ 

 

NARA-JFK176-10011-10172Pierre SalingerBox 136 

 


